

# Shubham Agarwal

Web  
Developer

www.shubham.work  
developershubham@outlook.com  
+91 8652268259

---

## about

---

With my extensive knowledge of web & mobile technologies, I've successfully developed 23 products in last 2.5 years. From simple websites to analytical tools - I've experienced web in each forms.

At iGenero I developed some amazing products & dozens of websites. I enjoy creating a solid backend infrastructure & a really pleasing front end.

## education

---

2012-2016

### Rajasthan Technical University

Bachelor's of Computer  
Science

## skills

---

Well versed with HTML, CSS, Core PHP, Laravel Framework and Bootstrap.

Posses knowledge about SASS, WordPress.

Good understanding of Photoshop and Illustrator.

## work experience

---

### iGenero - Web Developer

December 2016 - Present

Currently working as a Web Developer at iGenero.

Worked for brands like Honda, Eureka forbes, Pureit, MoneyFront, Anupam.

Did landing pages to website development for brands Eureka Forbes, Youngin. Oxygen Piccadilly Manchester, Sobha Hartland, MoneyFront, Boyfriend Bot etc that helps them to generate leads.

Created HTML Banners for multiple products launch and campaigns of HONDA and Pureit.

I have gained hand on experience on web frameworks like Laravel and wordpress.

---

### Comzen - Web Developer

April 2016 - July 2016

Worked as a Web Developer at Comzen Technologies. During that course of time, developed and managed many websites single-handedly.

Worked on websites like Zayka Ka Tadka, Rlght Accounting and Comzen Technologies from scratch.

Developed Human Resource Managemen System (HRMS).

---

### JIET(R & D Cell) - Junior Engineer

July 2015 - May 2016

Worked as a junior engineer at JIET During that course of time, developed Online Examination System.

---